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Liv Rickman

From: Planning (Isles of Scilly)
Subject: FW: Planning Application Representation P/24/062/HH

 

From: Rob Ife <PROVIDED>  
Sent: Saturday, September 21, 2024 6:55 AM 
To: Planning (Isles of Scilly) <planning@scilly.gov.uk> 
Subject: Planning Application Representation P/24/062/HH 
 

CAUTION: This is an EXTERNAL email which was sent from outside of Cornwall Council's network. Do not click links, open 
attachments, or reply unless you recognise the sender and know the content is safe. Do not provide any login or password 
details if requested. 

Name: Robert Ife 
Address: Vine cottage 6 Strand Tr21 0pt 
Representation: p/24/062  
/Hh 
 
I want to give my support to the planning application for Guthers. 
 
It's great to see a house getting the investment to bring it up to today's standards.  The design will be a vast 
improvement to the house but also to area as a whole. 
 
Not only is this giving important support to local builders but it is building a home for a local family. 
 
Kind regards 
Robert and Ulrica Ife  
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